
11Public Works and Government Services 
Canada

Travaux publics et Services 
gouvernementaux Canada

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Material Traffic Division /Division du transport du 
matériel
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
6B1, Place du Portage, Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A0S5

Security - Sécurité

Time Zone 

Eastern Standard
Time EST

Jiang, Kevin

FAX  No. - N° de FAX

(   )    -    (819) 956-3857 (    )

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée

Revision to a Request for a Standing Offer

Révision à une demande d'offre à commandes

Offre à commandes principale et nationale (OCPN)

National Master Standing Offer (NMSO)

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:

Destination - des biens, services et construction:

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage , Phase III
Core 0A1 / Noyau 0A1
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

This revision does not change the security requirements of the Offer.

Cette révision ne change pas les besoins en matière de sécurité de la présente offre.

Fuseau horaire02:00 PM
2012-03-28

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of
the Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre demeurent
les mêmes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  
lm001

on - le
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

at - à

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

2012-02-27

lm001.E60LM-110016
File No. - N° de dossier

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

REGIONAL MASTER STANDING OFFER
Title - Sujet

Date 
2012-03-09
Amendment No. - N° modif.
002

E60LM-110016/B

E60LM-110016

For the Minister - Pour le Ministre

Signature Date

Acknowledgement copy required No - NonYes - Oui

Accusé de réception requis

The Offeror hereby acknowledges this revision to its Offer.

Le proposant constate, par la présente, cette révision à son offre.

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of offeror. (type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du proposant.
(taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Instructions:  See Herein

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$LM-001-59463
Date of Original Request for Standing Offer 

Date de la demande de l'offre à commandes originale

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin

Page 1 of - de 3Canada



Amendment 001

This amendment is raised to provide questions and answers:

Question 1:
What are your current warehouse space usage in square feet for the following? 
(a) Floor loaded product stacked 3 high (40 x 48 x 48) inches per pallet?
(b) Racking Storage Space (40x 48 x 48) inches per pallet?
(c) What is the maximum pallet weight requirement that can be safely stored in the racking system? 

Answer 1:
There are no data available to answer these questions. 

Question 2:
What are the average numbers of daily inbound shipments?

Answer 2:
There are no data available to answer these questions.

Question 3:
What are the average numbers of daily outbound shipments, excluding mail?

Answer 3:
There are no data available to answer these questions.

Question 4:
What are the average numbers of daily outbound mail shipments?

Answer 4:
There are no data available to answer these questions.

Question 5:
What percent of daily outbound orders is comprised of:
(a) Pallet Orders Only
(b) Pick and Pack Orders 

Answer 5:
There are no data available to answer these questions.

Question 6:
Require clarification and confirmation that warehouse requires one drive in door to accommodate tractor
trailer and/or flat bed.

Answer 6:
Please see the following article from
As per Annex “A” - Statement of Work 
2.   Warehousing Facility
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8) The receiving/shipping dock must be adjacent to the warehouse and be of sufficient height to 
accommodate large trucks and semitrailers.

Question 7:
Require confirmation on the number of delivery trucks currently used per day and require one driver and
one helper as per RFSO?

Answer 7:
There are no data available to answer these questions.

Question 8:
Require confirmation if every delivery truck must be equipped with lift gate / tailgate to deliver to locations
that do not have a four foot receiving dock?

Answer 8:
Please refer to Annex “A” - Statement of Work. It does not state that every delivery truck must be
equipped with lift gate / tailgate. But it states the following in article 3. Warehouse Equipment and
Handling Aids

The Offeror agrees to maintain

I) A powered forklift capable of reaching the highest location in the warehouse.
2) A powered forklift or "docker" for use in loading and unloading, capable of transporting

palletized material in and out of transport vans and of stacking pallets.

Question 9:
Are delivery trucks to provide white blanket service? If yes, what percent of daily deliveries are required?

White Blanket Service is also known as White Glove service. It is similar to a situation when a moving
company transports your household items to another location. In this case, I would be referring to items of
high value such as a photocopier or any other high value of this scope that requires delivery not only to the
destination dock but perhaps right to the actual location within the facility based on the level of security in
place.

Answer 9:
Though Annex “A” - Statement of Work does not mention white blanket service, this kind of service may
be needed depending on the request of Identified Users.  

There are no data available to provide the percent of daily deliveries that require such white blanket
service.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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